

Do YOU and Your co-officers Want to be Associated with the Security, Police, Fire Union that has a History of Corruption-Embezzlement?



On October 24, 2016, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan,

Devon Madray, President of

Security, Police, Fire Union Local 119 (located in Roseville, Mich.), pled guilty to one count of embezzling union funds in the amount of

\$20,097, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Detroit-Milwaukee District Office.

Corruption At The Highest Level of This Union

Devon Madray is an International Union Representative & Assistant Auto Director.



2016 - Michael Hough Former Security, Police, Fire Union Region 3 Director pleads guilty and is forced to resign his position as Region 3 Director.

The case involved Mr. Hough stealing a former rival security unions entire membership list and other confidential information upon resigning his position as Vice President of UGSOA and turning this confidential information over to the Security, Police Fire Union to be used to raid UGSOA shops. **Federal Agents Raided Hough's home and caught him red handed!**



On November 22, 2016, in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey,

former Security, Police, Fire Union, Washington DC

Director, Assane Faye, was

sentenced to three years of incarceration, three years of supervised release, and was ordered to pay \$350,000 in restitution.

On May 10, 2016, a federal jury found Faye guilty of two counts of embezzling union funds and seven counts of mail fraud, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c) and 18 U.S.C. 1341, respectively. The sentencing follows a joint investigation by the OLMS New York District Office and the Department of Labor's Office.

#3

NAME: CALEB GRAY-BURRIS
TITLE: Founder & President,
National Association of Special Police Security Officers



PENSION CROOK

Found Guilty of:

- Six counts of mail fraud for theft from the union's pension plan
- Six counts of embezzlement from a labor organization
- One count of conspiracy to embezzle union funds
- One count of tampering with a witness by corrupt persuasion

On April 8, 2013, in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, Caleb Gray-Burriss, founder and President of the National Association of Special Police and Security Officers (located in Washington, D.C.), was sentenced to 76 months in prison followed by 36 months of supervised probation. Gray-Burriss was also ordered to perform 100 hours of community service and to pay restitution to the union of \$252,376.42. On December 4, 2012, **Gray-Burriss was found**

guilty by a jury following a trial on 18 counts, including six counts of mail fraud for theft from the union's pension plan, six counts of embezzlement from a labor organization, one count of conspiracy to embezzle union funds, one count of criminal contempt, one count of tampering with a witness by corrupt persuasion, one count of failure to file LM reports, one count of filing false LM reports, and one count of failing to maintain union records.

The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office, the Employee Benefits Security Administration, and the Department of Labor's Office of Inspector General. Caleb Gray-Burriss was the former Security, Police, Fire Union Washington DC Director prior to Assane Faye who was also convicted of embezzlement as noted above. **National Association of Special Police and Security Officers of America (NASPSO), had merged with Security, Police, Fire Union a Roseville Michigan based union back in 2003.**

SEE THE VISION IS REAL!

December 16, 2016, in the Superior Court for the District of Columbia, **Gregory Tyree, former President of the National Association of Special Police and Security Officers of America (NASPSO), located in Washington, D.C., was charged in an information with one count of theft in the second degree, in violation of 22 D.C. Code Sections 3211 and 3212(b), for stealing \$1,219 from the union.** Tyree then pled guilty and was sentenced on this date to 90 days incarceration (all suspended) and one year of probation. Tyree was also ordered not to hold union office for five years and to pay the remaining restitution of \$389. The charge, guilty plea, and sentencing follow an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office. **National Association of Special Police and Security Officers of America (NASPSO), had merged with Security, Police, Fire Union back in 2003.**

On October 25, 2016, in the Campbell County, Kentucky Circuit Court, Laura Cloyd, former Financial Secretary of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 112 (located in Alexandria, Ky.), was sentenced to three years diversion and was ordered to pay restitution totaling \$1,669 for a felony conviction and one year of probation for a misdemeanor conviction. On September 28, 2016, Cloyd pled guilty to Theft by Failure to Make Required Disposition, a felony, and Theft by Unlawful Taking under \$500, a misdemeanor. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Cincinnati-Cleveland District Office.

[See Security, Police, Fire Union Corruption Report](#)

On September 28, 2016, in the Campbell County, Kentucky Circuit Court, Laura Cloyd, former Financial Secretary of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 112 (located in Alexandria, Ky.), **pled guilty to Theft by Failure to Make Required Disposition over \$500, a felony, and Theft by Unlawful Taking under \$500**, a misdemeanor. Sentencing is scheduled for October 25, 2016. The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Cincinnati-Cleveland District Office.

On September 7, 2016, in the United States District Court for Eastern District of Washington, Charles Nelson, former Secretary-Treasurer of the National Council of Security Police (NCSP), formally located in Yakima, Wash., **pled guilty to one count of embezzling over \$140,000 in union funds**, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The sentencing is scheduled for December 14, 2016. The guilty plea follows an investigation by the OLMS San Francisco-Seattle District Office. The National Council of [Security Police](#) is an umbrella organization representing the interests of Security Police Officers and Protective Force Personnel.

On July 14, 2016, in the Campbell County, Kentucky Circuit Court, Laura Cloyd, former Financial Secretary of Security, Police Fire Union Local 112 (located in Alexandria, Ky.), was charged in a one-count indictment for felony theft by failure to make required disposition of property, value \$500 or more, in violation of KRS 514.070. The indictment follows an investigation by the OLMS Cincinnati-Cleveland District Office.

On July 14, 2016, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, **Devon Madray, President of Security, Police Fire Union Local 119 (located in Roseville, Mich.)**, was charged in a one-count indictment with **embezzling union funds in the approximate amount of \$20,000**, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The charge follows an investigation by the OLMS Detroit-Milwaukee District Office. **Devon Madray, is an International Representative and the assistant Auto Director of the Security, Police, Fire Union.**

On March 1, 2016, in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, **Cynthia Gale Angulo**, former President of the Currency and Security Handlers Association (CASHA), located in Houston, Tex., was sentenced to 10 months of confinement, split into three months in custody and seven months of home confinement, and three years of supervised release. She was also ordered to pay restitution in the amount of \$61,272. On August 27, 2015, **Angulo pled guilty to one count of embezzlement of union funds, in the amount of \$61,200, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c)**. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Dallas-New Orleans District Office. CASHA is or was an affiliated union of Security, Police, Fire Union a Roseville Michigan based union to the best of our knowledge.

On January 12, 2016, in the United States District Court for the District of New Hampshire, **Gregory Paradis**, former chief steward of the Special Police and Security Officers Local 501 (located in Seabrook, N.H.), was sentenced to two years of probation and was ordered to pay restitution in the amount of \$13,493. **On October 2, 2015, Paradis pled guilty to one count of embezzlement of labor union funds, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c)**. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Boston-Buffalo District Office. This was a former unit of Security, Police, Fire Union.

On December 14, 2015, in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Pennsylvania, **Howard Royal**, former President of Government Security Officers Local 304 (located on Harrisburg, Pa.), formerly a Security, Police, Fire Union unit, **was sentenced to six months of house arrest followed by six months of supervised probation and he was ordered to pay \$66,989 in restitution.**

On July 17, 2015, Royal pled guilty to wire fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1343. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Philadelphia-Pittsburgh District Office. Michael Hough, Former Security, Police, Fire Union Region 3 Director was formerly the Vice President of UGSOA.

On July 17, 2015, in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Pennsylvania, **Howard Royal**, former President of Government Security Officers Local 304 (located in Harrisburg, Pa.), formerly a Security, Police, Fire Union unit **was charged and pled guilty to one count of wire fraud resulting in misappropriation of union funds in the amount \$66,989.** The charge and plea follow an investigation by the OLMS Philadelphia-Pittsburgh District Office. Michael Hough, Former Security, Police, Fire Union Region 3 Director was formerly the Vice President of UGSOA.

On June 18, 2015, in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, **Cynthia Gale Angulo**, former President of the Currency and Security Handlers Association (located in Houston, Tex.), **was charged in a one-count information with embezzlement of union funds in the approximate amount of \$61,200, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c).** The charge follows an investigation by the OLMS Dallas-New Orleans District Office.

On June 8, 2015, in Circuit Court for Prince George's County, Maryland, **Rodney Horne**, former Secretary-Treasurer of United Government Security Officers of America (UGSOA) Local 34 (located in Washington, D.C.), **pled guilty to one count of theft over \$500, in violation of Section 7-104 of the Maryland Criminal Code. Horne was then sentenced to five years of imprisonment, all of which was suspended, and 36 months of unsupervised probation, and was also ordered to pay \$6,045 in restitution.**

The guilty plea and sentencing follow an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office and the Prince George's County Police Department. Michael Hough, Former Security, Police, Fire Union Region 3 Director was formerly the Vice President of UGSOA.

On November 25, 2014, in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, Milton Hilliard, former Secretary-Treasurer of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 287 (located in Washington, D.C.), was sentenced to 180 days of home confinement with electronic monitoring, three years of probation, and was ordered to pay restitution of \$34,612 and a fine of \$4,000.

On August 28, 2014, Hilliard pled guilty to embezzlement of union funds, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office.

On August 28, 2014, in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, Milton Hilliard, former Secretary-Treasurer of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 287 (located in Washington, D.C.), pled guilty to one count of embezzlement from a labor organization, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c), for embezzling \$34,612 from the union by making personal purchases on the union's debit card and cash withdrawals from the union's account. The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office.

On January 16, 2014, in the 421st Judicial District Court, Caldwell County, Texas, David Martinez, former Secretary Treasurer of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 267 (located in Austin, Tex.), was sentenced to five years of probation and was ordered to pay restitution in the amount of \$10,512 and a \$1,500 fine. **On April 12, 2013, Martinez was charged with felony theft in the value of \$1,500 or more but less than \$20,000**, in violation of Texas State Penal Code 31.03. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Dallas-New Orleans District Office.

On September 24, 2013, in the State of Texas, 118th District Court, Howard County, **Carl Green, former Treasurer of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 126** (located in Big Springs, Tex.), **was charged with unlawfully appropriating property of another.**

The charge follows an investigation by the OLMS Dallas District Office.

On September 5, 2013, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, **Wayne Patrick Boudoin, former President of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 709** (located in New Orleans, La.), was sentenced to two years of probation, including six months of home confinement, **for embezzlement of union funds**, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c).

Boudoin was also ordered to pay restitution, in the amount of \$16,398. Boudoin had previously made restitution in the amount of \$20,988. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS New Orleans District Office.

On April 23, 2013, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, **Wayne Patrick Boudoin, former President of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 709 (located in Houma, La.), was charged in a one-count information with embezzlement of union funds in the amount of \$16,367.96,** in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The charge follows an investigation by the OLMS New Orleans District Office.

On April 10, 2013, in the 421st Judicial District of Texas, **David Martinez, former Financial Secretary of the Security, Police, Fire Union Local 267 (formerly located in Lockhart, Tex.), was indicted for theft of property valued between \$1,500 and \$20,000,** in violation of the Texas Penal Code 31.03. The indictment follows an investigation by the OLMS New Orleans District Office.

On February 26, 2013, in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, **Kevin Jones, former President of the Metropolitan Campus Police Officers Union (located in Washington, D.C.), was sentenced to 20 weekends of incarceration, 120 days of electronic monitoring, and four years of probation. Jones was also ordered to pay restitution of \$28,504.27.**

On November 6, 2012, Jones pled guilty to one count of embezzlement from a labor organization, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office. This was a former unit of the Security, Police, Fire Union, Howard university.

On January 7, 2013, in the United States District Court for the District of Maryland, **Ava Ramey**, former trustee of United Government Security Officers of America (UGSOA) Local 21 (located in Bowie, Md.), was sentenced to two years in prison followed by three years of probation. **She was also ordered to pay restitution and forfeiture in the amount of \$379,000. On June 25, 2012, Ramey pled guilty to one count of embezzlement from a labor organization**, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office. Michael Hough, Former Security, Police, Fire Union Region 3 Director was formerly the Vice President of UGSOA.

On November 23, 2012 **Sherry Thompson, former financial secretary for Security, Police, Fire Union Local 121, was charged in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan with embezzling \$17,578.62 in funds from the Detroit union.**

She also was charged with making false entries in union financial records and filing a report based on those entries. The charge follows a probe by the U.S. Labor Department's Office of Labor-Management Standards.

On November 7, 2012, in the Texas 176th Criminal District Court, **Kemberly Fields, a former Texas commissioned law officer and former President of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 300** (located in Harris County, Tex.), **was sentenced to three years of confinement and was ordered to pay \$5,644.40 in restitution and a \$5,000 fine.** On November 5, 2012, a jury found Fields guilty following a trial for aggregate theft from a nonprofit organization, in violation of Texas Criminal Statute Section 31.03. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS New Orleans District Office.

On April 17, 2012, in the Harris County, Texas District Court, **Kemberly Fields, former President of Security Police, Fire Union Local 300 (located at the Johnson Space Center in Houston, Tex.), was charged and arrested for embezzling approximately \$23,000 in union funds,** in violation of Texas Statute 32.45 – Misapplication of Fiduciary Property. The charge and arrest follow an investigation by the OLMS New Orleans District Office.

On September 17, 2003, in Marion County (Indiana) Superior Court, **Jo Ellen Tumey, former president of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 4, was charged in an information with embezzling \$2,470.88 in union funds.** The charges were brought following an investigation by the OLMS Cincinnati District Office.

On April 6, 2012, in the United States for the Eastern District of Virginia, **Joseph Meizlik, former President of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 454** (located in Fort Lee, Va.), was sentenced to four years of probation and was ordered to pay restitution of \$9,122.44 and a \$100 special assessment.

On January 6, 2012, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Joseph Meizlik, former President of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 454 (located in Fort Lee, Va.), pled guilty to one count of embezzling \$9,122.44 in union funds, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 501(c). The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Washington District Office.

On December 17, 2010, in the United States District Court for the Central District of Illinois, **James Correll, former President of the Security, Police, Fire Union Local 238** (located in Morrison, Ill.), was sentenced to two years of probation with the first six months to be served in home detention and **was ordered to pay restitution in the amount of \$22,286.** On August 19, 2010, **Correll pled guilty to one count of embezzling union funds.** The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Chicago District Office.

On October 6, 2010, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin, **Craig A. Bohn, former Financial Secretary Treasurer of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 558** (located in Green Bay, WI), was sentenced to one year probation, a \$1,500 fine, and a \$100 special assessment. **Bohn previously made restitution in the amount of \$5,000. On June 18, 2010, Bohn pled guilty to two counts of creating false union records.** The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Milwaukee District Office.

On August 19, 2010, in the United States District Court for the Central District of Illinois, **James Patrick Correll, former president of the Security Police Fire Union Local 238** (located in Morrison, Ill.) **pled guilty to an information charging him with embezzling and converting to his own use union funds in the amount of \$22,278.** The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Chicago District Office.

On February 18, 2010, in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Alabama, **Herman Peoples, former Financial Secretary of Security Police Fire Union Local 598 (located in Roseville, Miss.),** **pled guilty to one count of embezzling union funds in the amount of \$10,690** and was sentenced to 24 months probation and ordered to pay a \$100 special assessment. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Nashville District Office.

On December 7, 2009, in the United States District Court for the District of Arizona, **Roger Wuest, former Secretary-Treasurer of Security Police Fire Union** (located in San Bernardino, Calif.), was sentenced to one year of probation. On September 24, 2009, **Wuest pled guilty to a charge of concealment or destruction of union records.** The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Phoenix Resident Investigator Office.

On December 1, 2009, in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Georgia, **Dianne Drawdy, former Financial Secretary of Security Police Fire Union Local 576** (located in Baxley, Ga.), was sentenced to six months imprisonment, followed by three years of supervised release and **ordered to pay restitution in the amount of \$ 18, 818.74**. On July 31, 2009, **Drawdy pled guilty to embezzling union funds in the amount of \$17,900**. The sentencing follows an investigation by the OLMS Miami Resident Investigator Office.

On September 24, 2009, in the United States District Court for the District of Arizona, **Roger Wuest, former Secretary-Treasurer of Security Police Fire Union** **pled guilty to one count of willful concealment and destruction of required union records**. On September 9, 2009, Wuest was charged with the same offenses. The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Phoenix Resident Investigator Office.

On July 31, 2009, in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Georgia, **Dianne Drawdy, former Financial Secretary of Security Police Fire Union Local 576** (located in Baxley, Ga.) **pled guilty to embezzling union funds. Drawdy agreed to make restitution in the amount of \$17,900.** On April 10, 2009, Drawdy was charged with sixteen counts of embezzling union funds in the amount of \$17,900. The plea follows an investigation by the OLMS Miami Resident Office.

On February 24, 2006, in the 81st Indiana Judicial Circuit in Lawrence County, Indiana, **William F. Campbell, former President of Security, Police, Fire Union Local 10, pled guilty to theft in the amount of \$3,894.** He was sentenced to a suspended confinement of one year and six months, thirty days house arrest, fifteen days of working on a road crew, and one year and six months of probation. Campbell was also ordered to make full restitution to the local. The guilty plea and sentence follow an investigation by the OLMS Cincinnati District Office.

Source: [US Department of Labor](#) - Office of Labor-Management Standards (OLMS)

An indictment is a formal accusation or charge based on a finding by a Grand Jury that it is likely that the person charged committed the criminal offense described in the indictment and is the means by which an accused person (defendant) is brought to trial. An indictment raises no inference of guilt. As in all criminal cases, each defendant is presumed innocent until proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

An information is a formal accusation of a crime by a government attorney rather than a Grand Jury. An information raises no inference of guilt. As in all criminal cases, each defendant is presumed innocent until proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

A charge is an accusation of criminal activity and raises no inference of guilt. As in all criminal cases, each defendant is presumed innocent until proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

Each count is a separate and distinct offense charged in an indictment or information.

A guilty plea is a defendant's admission to the court that he or she committed the offense charged and an agreement to waive the right to a trial.

A conviction is a judgment based on a jury's verdict, judge's finding, or the defendant's admission that the defendant is guilty of the crime charged.

A sentence is a judicial determination of the punishment to be imposed on an individual who has plead guilty or has been convicted by a jury or judge of a criminal offense.

Disclaimer: Some of those convicted were directly affiliated with the Security Police, Fire Union, while others were former affiliated locals of them and later disaffiliated with them.

Others listed above had been associated through Michael Hough, Former Security, Police, Fire Union Region 3 Director who was formerly the Vice President of UGSOA.
